



The next uplift is expected in December. At present there are no details of changes in December.

#### EMR

The full pre Covid timetable is now operating.

#### **8. GTR**

Nothing to report.

#### **9. East Midlands Railways**

2 x Class 360 units are now at Cricklewood. Driver training is expected to start in early December.

Electrification work still on schedule for completion by the end of the year.

#### **10. Thameslink Programme**

The next meeting is scheduled for 11<sup>th</sup> December.

#### **11. Website**

MS has updated the website. Please let MS know if there is any other information that could be put onto the website. AT will draw up a list of achievements over the years and pass onto CL. **Action AT**

#### **12. EWRL**

Nothing to report.

#### **13. Bedford Matters**

Work now completed on the toilet refurbishment. AT to speak to Berni regarding cycle thefts, **Action AT**

#### **14. Flitwick Matters**

Transport interchange plans have been approved. Waiting Room on platform 1 has been provided with a CIS.

Still awaiting details of the projects from the PBF.

#### **15. MML CRP**

The next meeting was held on 7<sup>th</sup> October. Due to Covid the majority of events are on hold. The next meeting is scheduled for December 2<sup>nd</sup>.

#### **16. AGM**

AT along with Neil from APTU have arranged a virtual meeting with GTR/EMR/NR/TF for Tuesday 17<sup>th</sup> November at 7.30pm. All members have been informed.

#### **17. AOB**

AT reported that an article on the BCA will be published in the next edition of Railwatch.  
Discussed the need to look at a possible new Logo.AC agreed to ascertain costs. **Action AC**  
Thameslink now on Tube Map.  
Southern fleet refurbishment.  
Incident Control changes.

**18. Date of Next Meeting**

The date of the next meeting is Wednesday 20<sup>th</sup> January 2021 commencing at 19.30 via Zoom.